

PAGE.		PAGE.
	No. 22.	
with United ould take no foundland	Newspaper Extract <i>Morning Herald</i> , 27th July, 1889.—Reporting refusal of Newfoundland officials to recognize <i>modus vivendi</i> licenses issued by Canada.....	19
	No. 23.	
ive Council out know-	Hon. C. H. Tupper to Colonial Secretary, Newfoundland, 30th July, 1889.—Reported that New- foundland officials refuse to recognize Canadian <i>modus vivendi</i> licenses. Instructions asked to avoid recurrence of difficulty. This was answered on 2nd August, 1889, regretting action of collector in failing to recognize the validity of the license in question.....	20
	No. 24.	
etter from nd, on the	Hon. C. H. Tupper to C. E. Kaulbach, M.P., 6th March, 1890.—Appreciates difficulty. Govern- ment has left no stone unturned towards obtaining readjustment.....	20
	No. 25.	
May, 1887, representa- privileges ted to the	Governor of Newfoundland to Governor General, 15th April, 1890.—Encloses documents as to man- ner of enforcement of Bait Act (including Proclamation) by Newfoundland authorities during season of 1890. All vessels not belonging to Newfoundland must take out license at \$1 per ton and give bond, \$1,000. Light dues are also to be exacted. Explains it was impossible to prevent French obtaining bait while United States vessels under <i>modus vivendi</i> and British ships not belonging to Newfoundland could take supplies which in many cases reached St. Pierre.....	20
	No. 26.	
despatch operation dian Gov-	C. E. Kaulbach to Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 17th April, 1890.—Remonstrating on behalf of deep sea fishermen against recent restrictions by Newfoundland authorities. Their enforcement would be ruinous. Lunenburg harbour contains about 80 sail of fishing vessels, fitted ready for work. Embargo means serious loss.....	28
	No. 27.	
ng vessels of the fees	J. W. Laurie, M.P., to Sir John A. Macdonald, 22nd April, 1890.—Forwards communication from Fishermen's Union, Lunenburg County. Anticipates disastrous results to interests of fishing vessels fitted out for Grand Banks.....	29
	No. 28.	
vernment colonies	Hon. C. H. Tupper to Colonial Secretary, Newfoundland, 23rd April, 1890.—Reported that Canadian fishing vessels entering Newfoundland ports for bait are subject to \$1 per ton duty each entrance, and are restricted to purchase of one barrel of bait per ton. Is this correct?.....	30
	No. 29.	
th copies issued by	Minute of Council, 24th April, 1890.—Recommending remonstrance to Her Majesty's Government against restrictions upon British ships under Newfoundland Bait Bill.....	30
	No. 30.	
of issue, s <i>vivendi</i> .	Colonial Secretary, Newfoundland, to Hon. C. H. Tupper, 24th April, 1890.—Forwards Newfound- land Bait Bill, 1889.....	31
	No. 31.	
Minute mber...	Lord Knutsford to Governor General, 8th May, 1890.—Has received Newfoundland Bait Act, and does not perceive that it is <i>ultra vires</i>	31
	No. 32.	
undland that in	Minute of Council, 29th May, 1890.—Deals with a despatch of Governor of Newfoundland, 15th April, and Lord Knutsford's cable of 8th May. Reviews question since disallowance of Bill, 1886. Legislation of 1887; objection thereto, and the subsequent assent conditional upon pledges by Newfoundland representatives. Amended Act of 1889 and its proclamation of 1890. Directs attention to solemn assurances, and expresses surprise at their repudiation. Canada affords all facilities to Newfoundlanders on Canadian coasts, &c.....	31
	No. 33.	
ernment eed that	Collector of Customs, La Have, to Hon. C. H. Tupper, 30th May, 1890.—Fleet of bankers ready to sail; anxious to know if any arrangement arrived at with Newfoundland.....	37
	No. 34.	
f <i>modus</i>	Hon. C. H. Tupper to Collector of Customs, La Have, 30th May, 1890.—No arrangement yet effected, but it is confidently hoped Act will be suspended as regards Canadians. All payments should be made under protest, but no assurance can be given of refund.....	37
	No. 35.	
States Conces- removed	Collector of Customs, Canso, to Hon. C. H. Tupper, 2nd June, 1890.—Fleet Canadian schooners waiting advice if exempt from \$1 per ton fee. 23c to 2 3/4—A 1/2	38